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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) 

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) 

Sent:. 

To: 

Cc-: 

Tuesday, November 29, 2016 6:32 PM 

Page, Lisa C. (OGC) (FBI) 

Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 

Subject: Re: Meeting with Bruce Swartz 

Got it. I' ll fin d a few dates/times for the week after and shoot them to you. 

Bruce 

On Nov 29, 2016, at 5:46 PM, Page, Lisa C. (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1. b- c -1. b"'E -1 pet FBI wrote: 

Unfortunately, it is. Have a flight later that night. Sorry about that. 

--- Original message --

From: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov> 

Date: 11/29/2016 3:57 PM {GMT-05:00) 
To: "Page, Lisa C. (OGC) (FBI)" , "Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)° 
6 -1. b-C -1. b"'E -1 pe1 FBI 

Subject: RE: Meeti ng w it h Bruce Swartz 

Lisa-

No problem - is 6:30 ( or later) that day too late? Otherwise we may be into the next week. I 
will ensure that the snacks are up to snuff. Thanks! 

Bruce 

From: Page, Lisa C. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 3:51 PM 
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdo1.gov>; Strzok, Peter P. (CD} (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Meeting with Bruce Swartz 

Unfortunately, Pete is briefing HPSCI from 5-6:30 on Monday. Just about any other time that 
day would work. And we're happy to come to you tespecially because Bruce S. always has good 
snacks ... ):) 

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG} [matlto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdo,.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 3:47 PM 
To: St rzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI} ; Page, Lisa C. (OGC} (FBI) 
6 I b7C ~I b7E I per FBI 

Subject: Meeting with Bruce Swartz 

Lisa, Peter -
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Thanks again for t aking the time t o chat t oday. As I mentioned, I would like to set up a short 
meeting for us with Bruce Swartz. Would next Monday at 5:30 p.m. work? Also, is there any 
chance you guys could come over t o our building? Thanks! 

ernce 

Document ID: 0.7.21860.5015 20190620-0000012 



 (CRM) 

Subject: Meeting w/ FBI - Bruce Ohr  

Location: SCIF 2213 

   

Start: Monday, December 5, 2016 5:30 PM 

End: Monday, December 5, 2016 6:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

   

Recurrence: (none) 

   

Meeting Status: Not yet responded 

   

Organizer:  (CRM) 

Required Attendees: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) 

  

Peter Strzok II


Deputy Assistant Director CD
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(b)(6) per CRM

(b)(6) per CRM

b6 -1, b7C -1 per FBI
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Sw artz, Bru ee 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Stat us: 

·Organizer: 

Required Attendees: 

Importance: 

Peter Strzok II 

Deputy Assistant Director CD 

6 -1 b7C -1 per FB 

Document ID; 0.7 . .21860 .5002 

Canceled: Meeting w/ FBI - Bruce Ohr 

SCIF 2213 

Monday, December 5, 2016 5:30 PM 

Monday, December 5, 2016, 6:00 PM 

(none) 

Not yet responded 

Swartz, Bruce 

Ohr, Bruce {ODAG) 

High 

20190620-0000014 




